/\S\-_t AUTOMATED SCIENCES GROUP, INC. . 292

700 ROEDER ROAD . TELEPHONE. 301/587-8750
SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910

June 21, 1982

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
ACT REQUEST

United States FOIA'?l-JOL

Nuclear Regqulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555 ﬁu 'J 7'”'2&

Attn: Mary Jo Mattia, Chief
Technical Assistance Contracts Branch
Division of Contracts

Subject: RFP No. RS-NM5-82-034
MCLAMS Modification
ASG Proposal 81-76

Dear Ms, Mattia:

Your letter of June 18, 1982, advising that ASG was unsuc-
cessful in the competi on under the subject RFP is acknowledged.
Since our estimate was ;onsiderably below the award, we request
a debriefing in order co understand the apparent weakness in our

technical proposal. _‘-_—~f‘f~\h\~
In addition, undgf the Freedom of Information Act,‘E‘EUpy\\\
of the winning technital proposal is requested. /)

Very truly yours,
. /fe\/// /é

Clarence H. Braddock, Jr.
President

CHB:md

8207050082



